
 

Dulwich Community Council 
 
 

Thursday 16 September 2010 
7.00 pm 

East Dulwich United Reformed Church, East Dulwich Grove,  
London SE22 8RH 

 
Membership 
 

 

Councillor James Barber (Chair) 
Councillor Helen Hayes (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Robin Crookshank Hilton 
Councillor Toby Eckersley 
Councillor Jonathan Mitchell 
Councillor Michael Mitchell 
Councillor Lewis Robinson 
Councillor Rosie Shimell 
Councillor Andy Simmons 
 

 

 
 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
Annie Shepperd 
Chief Executive 
Date: 7 September 2010 
 

 
 

 

Order of Business 
 

 
Item 
No. 

Title Time 

 

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME  
 

 

2. APOLOGIES  
 

 

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS  
 

 

Open Agenda



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

 Members are asked to declare any interest or dispensation and the nature 
of that interest or dispensation which they may have in any of the items 
under consideration at this meeting.  
 
 

 

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT  
 

 

 The Chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent 
business being admitted to the agenda. 
 
 
 

 

5. MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 4 - 10) 
 

 

 To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the 
Committee held on 22 June 2010. 
 
 

 

 MAIN BUSINESS 
 

 

6. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (Page 11) 
 

7.10 

 The Chair to advise on any deputations received. 
 
Deputation requests received –  concerning Traffic and Parking issues 
along Red Post Hill 
 
 

 

7. COMMUNITY ANNOUCEMENTS AND PRESENTATIONS  
 

7.20 

 Community announcement 
Memories campaign for the re-opening of Dulwich Leisure Centre in 
September 2010 - Do you know of any local historical and interesting 
things to say about the swimming baths please contact Julie Vindis, 
Investing in Leisure Programme at Southwark Council.    
Email: julie.vindis@southwark.gov.uk   
Website: http://www.southwark.gov.uk/InvestingInLeisure    
 
Community presentation 
The Dulwich Islamic Centre..  
 

 

8. UPDATES ON MATTERS RAISED AT PREVIOUS MEETINGS  
 

7.25 

 • Road safety issues along Red Post Hill   
• Croxted Road parking issues – initial First Stage Consultation  
• Resurfacing of Gallery Rd, including update around parking issues. 
• Dulwich 20pmh zone 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

9. FAIRER FOR ALL IN SOUTHWARK  
 

7.35 

 A cabinet member to brief on the budget consultation process. 
 
 

 

10. PRESENTATION ON STREET LEADERS FROM OFFICERS IN 
ENVIRONMENT & HOUSING  

 

7.50 

 StreetLeaders is an active citizen scheme focusing on reporting and 
helping to resolve local environmental issues.  
 
There are currently two adult schemes, one focusing on housing estate 
issues and the other on the public realm.  The scheme currently has over 
100 StreetLeaders and is looking to enrol new proactive StreetLeaders 
into the scheme who live or work in the borough.   
 
 

 

11. COMMUNITY SAFETY UPDATE  
 

8.00 

 Safer Neighbourhoods Team and Community Wardens to update the 
meeting on policing issues. 
 

 

 BREAK 
 

8.10 

12. TRANSPORT PROJECTS PROGRAMME 2011 - 2012 (TRANSPORT 
PLANNING POLICY)  

 

8:15 

13. SOAP BOX SESSION - PUBLIC QUESTION / ANSWER TIME (Page 12) 
 

8:40 

 This is an opportunity for public questions addressed to the Chair. 
 
Residents or persons working in the borough may ask questions on any 
matter in relation to which the council has powers or duties. 
 
Responses may be supplied in writing following the meeting. 
 
 

 

14. LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS - DULWICH COMMUNITY COUNCIL 
(Pages 13 - 17) 

 

8:45 

 EXECUTIVE FUNCTION  
 
Members to take formal decisions on the attached report about local 
parking amendments within the Dulwich Community Council. 
 

 

15. LEA SCHOOL GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS  
 

8:55 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

 EXECUTIVE FUNCTION  
 
Members to consider applicants for LEA School Governor Appointments 
within the Dulwich Community Council (Closed Agenda). 
 

 

 
 



  
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 

 
CONTACT: Beverley Olamijulo, Constitutional Officer, Tel: 020 7525 
7234 or email: beverley.olamijulo@southwark.gov.uk  
Website: www.southwark.gov.uk 

 
ACCESS TO INFORMATION 

On request, agendas and reports will be supplied to members of the 
public, except if they contain confidential or exempted information. 

 

ACCESSIBLE MEETINGS  

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  For 
further details on building access, translation and interpreting services, 
the provision of signers and other access requirements, please contact 
the Constitutional Officer. 

Disabled members of the public, who wish to attend community council 
meetings and require transport assistance in order to attend, are 
requested to contact the Constitutional Officer. The Constitutional 
Officer will try to arrange transport to and from the meeting. There will 
be no charge to the person requiring transport. Please note that it is 
necessary to contact us as far in advance as possible, and at least 
three working days before the meeting.  

 

BABYSITTING/CARERS’ ALLOWANCES 

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look 
after your children or an elderly or disabled dependant, so that you can 
attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.  
Please collect a claim form from the Constitutional Officer at the 
meeting.  

 
DEPUTATIONS 
Deputations provide the opportunity for a group of people who are 
resident or working in the borough to make a formal representation of 
their views at the meeting. Deputations have to be regarding an issue 
within the direct responsibility of the Council. For further information on 
deputations, please contact the Constitutional Officer.  
 
 

For a large print copy of this pack, 
please telephone 020 7525 7234.  
 
 

 

Agenda Annex
1



Dulwich Community Council

Language Needs
If you would like information on the Community Councils translated into your
language please telephone 020 7525 7234 or visit the officers at 160 Tooley
Street, London SE1 2TZ

Spanish:

Necesidades de Idioma
Si usted desea información sobre los Municipios de la Comunidad traducida a
su idioma por favor llame al 020 7525 7234 o visite a los oficiales de 160 Tooley
Street, Londres SE1 2TZ

Portuguese:

Necessidades de Linguagem
Se você gostaria de informação sobre Community Councils (Concelhos
Comunitários) traduzida para sua língua, por favor, telefone para 020 7525 7234
ou visite os oficiais em 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2TZ

Arabic:

020 7525 7234Tooley Street 160
LondonSE1 2TZ

French:

Besoins de Langue
Si vous désirez obtenir des renseignements sur les Community Councils traduits
dans votre langue, veuillez appeler le 020 7525 7234 ou allez voir nos agents à
160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2TZ

Bengali :

fvlvi cÖ‡qvRb

Avcwb hw` wb‡Ri fvlvq KwgDwbwU KvDwÝj m¤ú‡K© Z_¨ †c‡Z Pvb Zvn‡j 020 7525 7234 b¤̂‡i
†dvb Ki“b A_ev 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2TZ wVKvbvq wM‡q Awdmvi‡`i mv‡_ †`Lv

Ki“b|

2



Yoruba:

Awon Kosemani Fun Ede
Bi o ba nfe àlàyé kíkún l’ori awon Ìgbìmò Àwùjo ti a se ayipada si ede abínibí re,

òsìsé ni ojúlé 160 Tooley Street , London SE1 2TZ .

Turkish:

Krio:

Na oose language you want
If you lek for sabi all tin but Community Council na you yone language, do ya
telephone 020 7525 7234 or you kin go talk to dee officesr dem na 160 Tooley
Treet, London SE1 2TZ.

3



1 
 
 

Dulwich Community Council - Tuesday 22 June 2010 
 

 
 

DULWICH COMMUNITY COUNCIL 
 
MINUTES of the Dulwich Community Council held on Tuesday 22 June 2010 at  
7.00 pm at Dulwich Grove United Reformed Church, East Dulwich Grove, London 
SE22 8RH  
 
 
PRESENT: Councillor James Barber (Chair) 

Councillor Helen Hayes (Vice Chair) 
Councillor Robin Crookshank Hilton 
Councillor Toby Eckersley 
Councillor Jonathan Mitchell 
Councillor Michael Mitchell 
Councillor Lewis Robinson 
Councillor Rosie Shimell 
Councillor Andy Simmons 
 

 
 

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME BY THE CHAIR  
 

2. APOLOGIES  
 

 There were none. 
 

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS  
 

 Councillor Jonathan Mitchell declared a personal interest as Chair of Keep Dulwich 
Hospital campaign. 
 

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT  
 

 None were submitted. 
 

5. MINUTES  
 

 The Minutes of the Dulwich Community Council held on 25 March 2010 were approved as 
a correct record of the meeting which the Chair signed. 
 

Open AgendaAgenda Item 5
4



2 
 
 

Dulwich Community Council - Tuesday 22 June 2010 
 

6. DEPUTATION REQUEST - CROXTED ROAD PARKING ISSUES  
 

 The community council heard the deputation from spokesperson, Mrs Neena Dhaun who 
was representing residents of Croxted Road.  Mrs Dhaun outlined the parking problems 
which occur along this road possibly caused by commuter parking.  
 
The spokeperson outlined the following: 
 

We live on a bizarre road where residents are both in Lambeth and Southwark- on 
either side of the road. I have personally canvassed opinion and found that residents 
between the crossroads with Turney Road up to the petrol station and garden centre 
are having major parking issues and want to see a change happen. We want both 
councils to start a consultation of residents on our road to introduce a CPZ for payment 
parking between 12-2pm on weekdays, to deter commuters from parking on our road. 

 
We would like traffic officers for either Southwark or Lambeth be present to here our 
concerns. 

 
 
AGREED: 
 
That Officers are requested to initiate in conjunction with Lambeth a “Stage 1” consultation 
in respect of possible extension to Croxted Road between the Shell garage and Turney 
Road of the existing Southwark and Lambeth CPZ’s. 
 
 

7. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

 The Chair announced the following: 
 
1. Dulwich Community Council would like to extend a note of thanks to McGovern 

Carpentry for the work they have done to Say No to unwanted Bags (SNUB), on behalf 
of the East Dulwich community and local Schools in the area.  

 

McGovern Carpentry donated wood from their building projects towards the 
Gardens for Schools Project. This evolved into McGovern volunteering to 
build all the gardens boxes – spending their limited free time building the 
boxes and installing them which have already been completed on Goodrich 
School, Summerhouse PRU and Goose Green School.  They also agreed 
to complete the Projects for Heber School and St Anthony's School. 

 

2. Gypsy Roma Traveller History Month 2010 – there are a  series of activities 
and events to mark this.  More information could be obtained from Michael 
Cleere  Michael.Cleere@southwark.gov.uk  

 

8. INTRODUCTION TO COMMUNITY COUNCILS  
 

5



3 
 
 

Dulwich Community Council - Tuesday 22 June 2010 
 

 Abdi Mohammed, Dulwich neighbourhood coordinator gave an introduction to Community 
Councils setting out the history, purpose, structure and powers of community councils. 
 

9. FORWARD PLAN  
 

 The Dulwich neighbourhood coordinator presented this item.  
 
The presenter outlined the purpose of the forward plan is to ask residents and local 
community to write down issues they want the community council to consider as potential 
agenda items for future DCC meetings. 
 
This plan basically is to agree one main agenda item or a theme (e.g. environment, 
education, health & social care or transport etc.) for future meetings.  This would help 
officers plan for the issue earlier and give residents better opportunities to get involved.  
We will also need your input on what you want to consider. 
 
 

10. SOUTHWARK ACTIVE CITIZENS HUB  
 

 The speaker from Southwark Active Citizens Hub was unable to attend due to illness but 
agreed to be at the next community council meeting in September 2010.  
 

11. COMMUNITY SAFETY UPDATE  
 

 Update reports from the Police (Safer neighbourhood teams)  
 
The Community Council notes the presentations given by the ward sergeants. 
 
Sgt Warran sent his apologies.  The priorities for College Ward were conveyed as follows: 
 

• Youth Violence 
• Robbery 
• Anti-Social Behaviour on Ward Estate. 

  
The next Ward panel meeting takes place on 4 August 2010. 
 
 
Sgt Jenkinson submitted his apologies.  The priorities for Village were conveyed at the 
meeting: 
 
Priorities for Village Ward: 
 

• Robbery – figures in Norwood Road crime statistics have gone down but increased 
in Dulwich Park 

• Bike theft on the rise – asked people to be vigilant. 
 
A resident requested plain clothes Police patrols along Norwood Road due to the high 
level of crime in this area.  Sgt Jackson agreed to speak to Sgt Jenkinson about this. 

6



4 
 
 

Dulwich Community Council - Tuesday 22 June 2010 
 

 
 
Priorities for East Dulwich Ward: 
 

• Robbery – recent statistics suggest this has been reduced by half also working on 
burglary over the last three years in East Dulwich 

 
•  Seized drugs and stolen goods – the offenders were prosecuted 
 
•  Running a campaign on how to stay safe during the warm weather  

 
• Handing out security bike chains to cyclists to curb bike theft in the area 

 
• East Dulwich have plain clothes Police patrolling the area to tackle vehicle crime  

 
To view full list of priorities for the three neighbourhood teams please go to the 
Metropolitan Police website   http://www.met.police.uk/teams/southwark  
 
Sgt Jackson highlighted the success of speed cameras which resulted in several tickets 
and warning notices being given to motorists.  This has a automated number plate reader 
for offending motorists with no MOT or valid car insurance. 
 
The Sergeant also referred to school children as young as 14 being robbed in Dulwich 
Park – a large majority are school children robbing other school kids.  Many of these 
crimes go unreported – the SNTs are encouraging young people to come forward to report 
such crimes.   
 
Cllr Crookshank Hilton spoke about the spate of crime in Village particularly for shops in 
the parade.  Sgt Jackson mentioned the SNT will have special constables working over 
the summer – mostly at the weekend and at night – so further patrols would take place in 
all three wards. 
 
    
 
    
 

12. COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND ALLOCATION  
 

 EXECUTIVE FUNCTION 
 
AGREED: 
  
That having considered community projects applications for funding under the Dulwich 
Community Council Fund 2010 – 2011, DCC agreed to divide the allocation of funds 
equally amongst the three wards (College, East Dulwich and Village). Officers, in 
consultation with the Chair, will report back setting out the proposed amounts to be 
allocated to each organisation that will be ratified at the next community council meeting.   
 
 

7



5 
 
 

Dulwich Community Council - Tuesday 22 June 2010 
 

13. VEOLIA - RECYCLING CONSULTATION  
 

 Ian McGeough, outreach officer from Veolia Environmental Services gave an update about 
recycling in the borough.  He gave an overview on how waste and recycling has risen 
almost reaching the target rate for the borough. 
 
He informed the meeting about further improvements being made to the recycling service:  
  
Ø Recycling bins were now mixed (smaller and slim-line) meaning that all recyclable 

materials could be put in together. This replaces the large black containers – 
information about this will be circulated to residents shortly.   

 
Ø There is also a ‘clear bag scheme’ for residents which means you would now receive 

regular rolls of the bags which accepts more materials. 
   
Ø The blue box and bag scheme however, remains unchanged. The council could only 

recycle those materials for which there was a market.  All other materials were taken to 
landfills or turned into energy from waste plants.  

 
Residents asked questions about the recyclability of certain materials. Ian advised  that 
the following materials were among those that are now recyclable: 
  
• detachable container lids 
• envelopes with windows 
• cardboard (without cello tape)  
• batteries – can now be taken to local libraries and shops  
• foil wrapper which stays scrunched is recyclable 
• house hold products in bathroom are recyclable.  
 
Items which are not included:  
  
• jiffy bags 
• any packaging with food waste on it (including baking foil with a lot of oil or other 

residue on it) 
• laminated paper 
• tetra /juice cartons (these were, however, recyclable at five locations across the 

borough which were not managed by the council, the closest being Sainsbury’s car 
park at Dog Kennel Hill). 

 
Following on from questions by Members and residents, Ian explained: 
 
Ø New recycling symbols are being introduced on containers particularly food packages. 
 
Ø A campaign will be implemented to keep paint out of landfill – to arrange and remove 

old paint pots – ring the department call centre (020 7525 5000) to arrange removal. 
 
Ø The Old Kent Road (recycling) site is due to open shortly and there are on going 

discussions about whether to keep Manor Place open especially if people find it 
difficult to get the Old Kent Rd site.  

 

8



6 
 
 

Dulwich Community Council - Tuesday 22 June 2010 
 

Ø Hope that the food waste service will be operational within the next year or so. 
 
The officer agreed to come back at a later date to give further updates. 
 
  
 

14. PUBLIC / SOAP BOX QUESTION AND ANSWER TIME  
 

 Public question 1: 
 
Is there any further progress concerning the road safety and traffic issues in Red Post Hill 
which was previously raised at a recent DCC meeting. Particularly now there are speed 
humps in place on the road making it difficult for transport buses to pass through as result 
of the number of vehicles (possibly commuter) parked along Red Post Hill?  
 
Answer: 
 
Cllr Eckersley agreed to take this matter up and report back at the next meeting. 
 
Public question 2: 
 
Following the allocation of funding for this year cleaner greener safer programme - what is 
the next stage with regards to this? 
 
Answer: 
 
The Chair advised that people should contact their local Ward Councillor or project officer 
in the CGS team cgs@southwark.gov.uk   
 
 
 
 

15. LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS  
 

 EXECUTIVE FUNCTION  
 
AGREED:  
 
The following local parking schemes were approved as set out in the report subject to the 
outcome of any necessary statutory procedures: 
 

• Sunray Avenue  
• Sydenham Hill 
• Glengarry Road  
• Lytcott Road  
• Worlingham Road. 

 
 
 

9



7 
 
 

Dulwich Community Council - Tuesday 22 June 2010 
 

 The meeting ended at 8.55pm 
 
 CHAIR:  
 
 
 DATED:  
 

 
 

10



Document: Southwark’s Constitution Part 4 – rules, community council procedure rule 7. Public 
engagement at meetings, 7.4. Deputations June 2010 

 
 
Community Council Procedure Rules for deputations 
 
Summary: 
 
Who may request a deputation? 
Deputations can only be made by a group of people resident or working in 
the community council area. 
 
Composition of deputation 
The deputation shall consist of no more than six persons, including the 
spokesperson. 
 
Speech on behalf of deputation 
Only one member of the deputation shall be allowed to address the 
meeting, her or his speech being limited to five minutes. 
 
Questions to the deputation and time limit 
Councillors may ask questions of the deputation, which shall be answered 
by their spokesperson or any member of the deputation nominated by her 
or him for up to five minutes at the conclusion of the spokesperson’s 
address. 
 
Debate on deputations 
If more than one deputation is to be heard in respect of one subject there 
shall be no debate until each deputation has been presented. At the 
conclusion of the deputation(s) the chair will seek the consent of 
councillors to debate the subject. Councillors may move motions and 
amendments without prior notice if the subject does not relate to a report 
on the agenda. The meeting can decide to note the deputation or provide 
support if requested to do so. The community council shall not take any 
formal decision(s) on the subject raised unless a report is on the agenda. 
 
Formal communication of the meeting’s decision 
The monitoring officer shall, in writing, formally communicate the decision 
of the meeting to the person who submitted the request for the deputation 
to be received. 
 

Agenda Item 6
11



 1 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Dulwich Community Council 
 
 

Soap box session 
 question/comment form 

 

 
Your name: 
 
 
 
 
Your mailing address: 
 
 
 
 
 
What is your question or comment? 

 
Agenda Item 13

12



 

 
 
 

1 

  

 
Item No.  
 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
16/09/10 

Meeting Name: 
Dulwich Community Council 
 

Report title: 
 

Local parking amendments (1011_Q2) 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

All wards within Dulwich Community Council 

From: 
 

Senior Engineer, Network Development 

 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 

 
1. It is recommended that the local parking amendments detailed in the appendices 

to this report are approved for implementation subject to the outcome of any 
necessary statutory procedures. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
2. This report presents proposals for a number of local parking amendments, which 

are matters reserved to community council for decision.    
 
3. The origins and reasons for the proposals are discussed in the main body of the 

report.  
 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
Lyall Avenue (1011Q2006) 
 
4. Network development was approached by the Kingswood Estate housing officer 

and the Dulwich Wood Nursery asking that the sight lines outside the nursery be 
improved. 

 
5. Engineers from network development along with the housing officer carried out a 

site visit in March 2010 to the above location to ascertain the technical 
requirements to improve the sight lines. 

 
6. It was noted that the nursery is situated on a bend and at present there is a school 

keep clear and (adjacent to that) an unsigned single yellow line. As this single 
yellow line is not enforceable the nursery has been placing no waiting cones on the 
highway to try and stop vehicles from stopping on the single yellow line. 

 
7. Because of the bend and slight incline in the carriageway, it is considered 

appropriate to prevent parking at all times of the day and night and introduce an “at 
any time” waiting restriction (double yellow lines).  This would improve the sight 
lines for all road users and pupil safety outside the nursery. 

 
Recommendation 
8. It is recommended that the existing single yellow line be converted to an “at any 

time” waiting restriction (double yellow lines) (Appendix 1).  
 
 
 

Agenda Item 14
13



 

 
 
 

2 

  

Heber Road (1011Q2024) 
 
9. An application has been received by the network operations team for the 

installation of a disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay.   The applicant met the 
necessary criteria for an origin, disabled persons parking bay.  

 
10. The network development team has subsequently carried out a site visit to 

evaluate the network and ascertain the appropriate location for the disabled bay. 
 
Recommendation 
11. It is recommended that this disabled bay be installed in Heber Road outside the 

applicant’s property. (Appendix 2). 
 
POLICY IMPLICATIONS 
 
12. The recommendations contained within this report are consistent with the 

polices of the PEP and associated Local Implementation Plan (LIP) 
 
13. The proposals will support the council’s equalities and human rights policies and 

will promote social inclusion by:  
 

• improving junction and pedestrian safety, especially those with limited mobility 
or visual impairment 

 
COMMUNITY IMPACT STATEMENT 
 
14. The policies within the Parking and Enforcement Plan are upheld within this report 

have been subject to an Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA). 
 

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

 
15. All costs arising from implementing the proposals, as set out in the report, will be 

fully contained within the existing local parking amendment budget. 
 
CONSULTATION  
 
16.  No informal consultation has been carried out. 
 
17. Should the community council approve the item, statutory consultation will take 

place as part of the making of the traffic management order.  A proposal notice will 
be erected in proximity to the site location and a press notice will be published in 
the Southwark News and London Gazette.  If there are objections a further report 
will be re-submitted to the community council for determination. 

 
18. The road network and parking manager has been consulted on the proposals and 

has no objections. 
 
19. No consultation or comment has been sought from the borough solicitor & 

secretary or the chief finance officer. 
 
 
 
 

14



 

 
 
 

3 

  

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
Parking and Enforcement Plan Network development, 

Environment and 
Housing Department 

Tim Walker 
020 7525 2021 

 
 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Lyall Avenue (1011Q2006) 
Appendix 2 Heber Road (1011Q2024) 
  
 
AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Tim Walker 
Report Author Michael Herd 

Version Final 
Dated 23/8/10 

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included 

Strategic Director for Legal and 
Democratic Services  

No No 

Finance Director No No 
Parking operations and 
development manager 

No No 

Network manager No No 
Parking and network 
management business unit 
manager 

Yes No 

Cabinet Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional/Community 
Council/Scrutiny Team 

24/08/10 

 

15



16



17



DISTRIBUTION LIST                                                       MUNICIPAL YEAR 2010/11 
COUNCIL:  DULWICH COMMUNITY COUNCIL 

               NOTE:    Original held by Constitutional Support Unit; amendments to Beverley Olamijulo 
(Tel: 020 7525 7234)  

 

OPEN                                                 COPIES OPEN COPIES 
 
To all Members of the Dulwich Community 
Council: 
Cllr James Barber (Chair) 
Cllr Helen Hayes (Vice Chair)                      1 
Cllr Robin Crookshank Hilton                       1 
Cllr Toby Eckersley                                      1 
Cllr Rosie Shimell                                         1 
Cllr Jonathan Mitchell                                   1 
Cllr Michael Mitchell                                     1 
Cllr Lewis Robinson                                     1 
Cllr Andy Simmons                                      1 
 
Cllr Lisa Rajan                                               1 
 
Libraries: (Newington & Dulwich)                2 
Local Studies Library 
 
Press: 
Southwark News 
South London Press 
 
MEMBERS OF PARLIAMENT 
Tessa Jowell M.P 
 
Constitutional Support Officer                      90 
 
OTHERS 
Geoffrey Bannister 
LBS Audit Manager 
Ground Floor  
Tooley Street 
SE1                                                                1 

 
External: 
Valerie Shawcross                                                       1 
GLA Building 
City Hall 
Queen's Walk 
London SE17 2AA 
 
 
TRADE UNIONS 
UNISON Southwark Branch                                              1 
Roy Fielding, GMB/APEX                                                 1 
Mike Young TGWU/ACTS                                                1 
Tony O’Brien, UCATT                                                      1 
 
TOTAL DISTRIBUTION                          140 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated: 7 September 2010 

Agenda Annex
18


	Agenda
	
	languages for Dulwich

	5 Minutes from the previous meeting
	6 Deputations/Petitions
	13 Soap Box session - Public Question / Answer Time
	14 Local Parking Amendments - Dulwich Community Council
	Appendix 1 Lyall Avenue
	Appendix 2 Heber Road

	

